
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, April 12, 2O2l at 5:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
169 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CATT TO ORDER

ROtT CALL

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Council does not take any action or make any decisions during pu blic comment. To requestCouncil action duringthe
Susiness portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-11 Mountain Water Works Phase ll- Contractor Change Order

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, May !7,2021

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

04/1212021 City Council Agenda

CONSENT AGENOA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - March 15, 2021
Vouchers - March 11,2021 thru April7,2O2L
Treasurer Report - March 2021
Payroll Summary - March 25,2021, April 5, 2021, and April 8, 2021



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, March 15,2021 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Minshall, 2"d by Henggeler to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No public comment

Mountain Waterworks identified four (4) hydrants to be removed, one (1) hydrant to replace.
Change order to be drafted for Contractor pricing, submit to Council at April City Council
Meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-06 Resolution 2O2l-0O2 Fair Housing Month Proclamation

The City proclamation declaring April to be Fair Housing Month.

Motion by Bergquist, 2nd bv Davenport to a pprove, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign
Resolution 2027-OOZ Fair Housing Month Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

March l5- 2021

Cil)' (buncil Meeting Minutes

NNEL4 v

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Committee, Gene Tyler, update.

I



AB 2t-O7 Resolution 2O2L-OO3 Arbor Day Proclamation
The City proclaims April 30, 2021to be Arbor Day.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henseeler to approve, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign
Resolution 2021-003 Arbor Day Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),
Bergquist (yes). Motion ca rried.

AB 21-08 Everett Street Name Discrepancy
Clarification as to street name Everett, Lane/Street
Motion Hen eler 2"d Daven rt to officially declare the name to be Everett Street.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-09 April City Council Meetint Date
April City Council Meeting to be held on April 72,2021.
Motion bv DavenDort , 2nd bv Henggeler to move the April City Council Meeting to April 72,
2021. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-10 Donnelly Public tibrary Use of City Property
Donnelly Public Library will be hosting the NEA Big READ with Cascade and McCall Public
Libraries on March 20,2OZL. The library requests the use of the City owned property to the
north of the library for this event.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Berequist to allow the Donnelly Public Library use of City property
for the purpose of the NEA Big READ event to be held on March 20, 2021. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall,2'd bv Davenport to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting April
12,2027 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

Adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
March 15. 2021
Cily Q)uncil McetinS N4inutos



04/07 /2t
13:30:3{

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Claih Details by Posled Date
For ct.iir ft6 03/11/21 to 04/07/2a

1of4
ar100v

over speht extEnditure

vendo. */N@/
Invoice X/hv Date/Desc.iption Po S Fuhd org Acct

cash
Object Ploj Account

5220 -99515E 6 AMAZON

Surge Protector
1 3059411 o3l15/21 surge prorecto.

5221 -99512E 6 AMAZON

surge Prot.ctors
1 1901036 O3l30/21 su.ge Protec:tor

26.1,2

25 _12

65. ?0

9,100,00

?0.35

10 41100 605

10 ,11100 605

l0
10

10

43010

4 3010

700

700

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

65.70
91 .42

5225 139855 17 BURkS TRACTOR

72" Brooh/Pallet Folks
1 qnote O4/O1/2L 72" Broor w/Gutter Attaclhebt
2 Arote O4/O7/21 Pallet Eorks-sk.id steer

Total fo! vendo.

7, 600. O0

1,500. OO

9,100.0o

Total for Vendo!

5226 139855 257 C.ASCADE SARD$IARE

BiUing
1 2\03-25151 03/30/21 shervj.hg office

Total fo! vehdor:
70,35

?0.35

5237 -99571E 29 CIlt Op DONNEIr-Y - OAIES

[ater Billing/Seier-3?0 N. Uain-249 Co.bet Lane
I 03252021 03/25/21 t4a4h
2 03252921 03/25/27 t^tc}r 370 N. lrain Stleet

Total lor vendor

340.00
36_O0

3 75. OO

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

376. O0

84.61

1o

1o

55.18
25.23

4 .20

84.61

IO

51

52

,41100

41100

41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

5227 139915 202 CrC BUSINESS

1 O1O!2o21, 0{/01/21 telephone- Ap!i1
2 0401202L 04101/21 tel.phone- april
3 04012021 04/30/21 telephone- apri]

Total fo! vendor:

41100 700



04/01/2a
13:30:3{

CITY OF DONNELIY

clair Deraj,Is by Posted Date
Fo! claims fto 03/11/2L to o4/o.t/21

Over spent expenditure

vendor l/N@,/
Invoice */Inv Date/Descliprion Po li Fund org Acct obj6dt ploj

5228 139a8S 272 DA,N(E DTVERSIaIED IL
Monthly 9later Syst6 Opelationl1 se ices

L 913 O4/O\/2! ,ate! sy5td se-ices lrarch
Uonthly CONTRACI FEE

lotal for ven.lor:

375.00

375.00

375.00

{ 19.89

64.64
68.64

41100 350

41100

41100

41100

4{300

415

416

416

416

416

416

416

,t 16

416

416

416

451

51 10100

r0100

416

416

{16
415

10100

10100

10100

10100

165.35
75,32
12.71

165.51
419.89

10

51

52

10

5230 1399OS 48 PRANXI,IN BUII,DING SUPPIY CO

I 982ss2 03/1sl21 sig! posts

64.64

10 43010 456

5223

2

3

1

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

t3
14

139435 66 rDAllo PofiER

Biuirg - March
220s5179a8 O3/1a/21 cir.v Hafr / Maintenance
22056119AA O3/1a/2a city ttau / uaintenance
22os671944 o3/1A/21 city flau / Mainrenanc€
2201034223 03,/18/21 comunity center
2201629405 O3/23/2L Kiosk / ries lrea
2206076560 03/18121 Fire Psp
2200223291 03/18121 ,a!er supply
2201r10O78 03l18/21 Srteer Lights
22062242\1 03/18/21 Main Stleer Lights
2201355186 03/18/21 N'w Psp
2201t73194 O3/IO/2L DDC 13

2207493590 03/22121 carp sost site

41100

{1100

41100

{1100
43010

41100

{1100
43010

43010

41100

4{300
4{100

Total fo! Vehdo!:

Total for Vehdor:

110.56

51. 03

8.50
156. 4 4

,.15
296.64

5.2t
128_01

93.90
235.94

60.02

5. 16

1, 158 .56

1, r58.5 6

t0
51

10

10

51

51

t0
t0
51

10

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

Page: 2 of 4

Repolt ID: rPloov

5229 139895 a5 ED STAUB ! SONS

Plopane for shop/DDc
1 4537425 03/18,/21 propane-169 ttalf,erry
2 4537825 O3l18/21 p!opane-169 ra1lerty
3 4531825 O3l18/21 propane-159 rhlfarry
4 4531a25 O3/La/2L ptopa e-265 N. corb€t Lane

Iotal for vendo!:



04/01/2t
13:30:34

CttY OF DONNELII

Clair Details by Po3t€d Date
FoE claiG fx6 03/1r/21 to oa/07/2r

Page: 3 of 4

Report ID: AP1OOV

ove! spent expenditure

ven<to! ll,/NMe/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Description Po * Fud oEg Ac.t

C!sh
object Ploj Account

t,274.1s
112.45
1_,39\ .20

1,391 .20

62.AA

8, 400.00

444 .45

365. 19

83.70

8, 400.00
8, {O0.00

41100 54r

41100 341

51

1o

41100

44300

414

414

10100

10100

5238 -99570E 216 MTCROSOET

ausineEs E3sential EMil - May6r a Council rieinbers
office 365 sub5c.i,ptioh

1 E0100E12M4/04I21 eDi] se*ice
2 EO10OE1vir2 O4/O4/2\ offj,ce 365

37.48
25.00

62.88

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

10

10

5232 139925 154 NORTH I.AKE RECREA?IOIIA'! SEIiER A

Contract Serer sedice
I 01012021 O4l01/2r contlacr apri.1

totat f6r v.nd6r

5233 13'935 226 NORTIIHEST CODE PFOT'ESSIONAI,S

335 N. Main srreet
1 3404 O4/o5/21 buildj.ng pemit leview

Total for vendor:

Total for Vendor

139945 12O SrNCl,ArR FIEEI TRACK (STINKER)

Total f6r v6ndor:

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10r00
10100

444.46
48/r.86

5234

1

a

11

L2

liarch O3l31l21 Ba.khoe
March o3l31,/21 skidstee!
March cred 03/31121 cledit
tiatcrr O3/3!/2L Do.tge 3500

153.44
84.05

-2 .45
116.15

355.19

4 3010

43010

{3010

4 3010

442

483

481

442

5235 13995s 150 s9tRKLrcHr
hteEet Serices

I O4OL2o2r 04101/21 internet-r.rarlap!
2 O4OL2o2l 04101/21 internet-ya!/rpr
3 0{012021 04101/21 intelnet-Ua!/Apr

Tota] for vendoE

54.40
25 .1\
4.19

83.70

10

51

52

41100

!1100
41100

431

437

437

10100

10100

10100

5231 139915 165 TAKESHORE DISPOSAT

\ 04012021 O4/Or/2a r.eb/r4ax trash Fickup
2 25312460 04101,/21 Fer,/Mar DDc rra3h

"otal 
fo. veDdo.:

10

10

10

10



04/01/2a
13:30:3{

CITY OF DONNEI,],Y

Claih Details by polred Date
Eo! claitu tron O3/ra/2! to OAlo1/21

Page: 4 oa !
Report ID: A?1,00v

. . . Over spent expendirure

v€ndo! l/N e/
Invoi.e l/Inw Date/Description Po , rund or9 Acct

ca3h
object Ploj Account

522! -995748 138 USPS

1 821 03/15/21 Postage

5222 -99573E 138 USPS

I AA7 O3/25/2a Post:age

110.00

r10.00

?2.00

1o 41100 614

! 1100 614

10190

10190
To!a1 for V€ndo!:

72.OO

182-00

5236 139965 209 YORCASON rArl OFFICES pll 2lo.OO
Irgal seryices

2 zo2l-taax O4/O1/2a tualL/co.tespondence 21o.oo 10 41100 32O 1O1OO

lotal fo! vendor: 210.00

I of claih3 19 rorar: 22,924.70
rotal Electlonic Claitu 112-70

lotalfion-ElectronicClais 222\2.OO
** ahis rePort 4ns by clair Posted Date, xhich is a syst€n Eenelated field that alxays sho,s the .tate on ,hich tbe ctaii {.s
actlaUy Posted in the sysla. I! a c]aii r.3 cancelled and !€-posted, the posted date wiu show as of the date it vas re-post€d. rr



04 /07 /21
09:08:54

CIT' OI. DONNELLY

Stat@nt of Expenditure - Bu.lEet vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting period: 3 / 2f

Page r 1 o! 8

Report ID: 8100

10 GENERAL

Account object !lD
CuEent Availaue t
APpropriation App.opriation Comitted

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMEN!

41010 PersoEel
110 office l{aEeg

11,1 council tlages
112 lrayor rlaEes

210 gealth
211 vision

39,838.00
9.360.O0
3.120.00
9,lt50.00

306.O0

3.9{3.0O
6,19a.00

293.00
133.O0

698.00
?3,33s. OO

220 soc.ial seculityluedicare

2.316.13
?80.00
260.00
399.13

0.00
26L .36

397 .37
18.1?
64.00
24.70

,{, 585. a 6

17,309 . 63

4,680.00
1,560.00
2,394 .56

0.o0
1,801.23
2,52O .71

105.?7

131.O0

148.20
30,652 .26

39.838. O0

9.350.00
3,120.00
9.{50.00

306.00
3,943.00
5,194.00

293.00

133.00
698.00

?3.335. O0

22,52A,31
{,680.00
1.550.00
7,055.34

306.00
2,1,41.11

3, 673.23

746.23

2.00
54 9.80

12, 682 .7 4

43t
50*
50t
25t

35 r
9at
2t\

230 PERSI

250 Uner{:Io)mnt hsulance
260 tlorkers coqEnsation

Ac.ount I'otal

41100 A&dnistrati,on
220 Sociaf Seeulityluedicare
250 Uneript ot@nt hsurance
310 Audit 6 AccountihE seryices
320 Attomey/Lgal Fees

321 EcoDonic Dewelolrent
330 Contlact - Plamj,ng E zoning
340 contlact Iabor
341 Pass fhtu cha.qes
414 solid tlaste collection
416 Electric a Gas

431 City fiall Repair a Maint
!35 Ce1I Phone Mayor/ttaintenance
437 telephone, telecomunications
456 Siqns
510 Insulance - li.a.bility
520 Dues 6 Fees

530 Publications- Nef,spape!
550 rlavel Reihbulserent
551 rraining a Education
552 u.ats 6 Entertaiment
605 offi.e slpplies
611 Copier l{aintenece
613 lT - conputer
614 Postage

515 Grant writing
620 softxa.e - Net
621 soft,ale Maintendce Eees

?00 cal>ital Inprovftnts
930 ReconciliacioD Disclepancj.es
9?0 Grant Expense

Account total:

0.00
o.0o
0.00

255.00
0.00
o.o0

755.00

-248.01
0. oo

525.64
o.00
0.00

1,09 .52
o.o0

2,442.O5

19.50
o.o0
o.o0
0.00
0.00

101.a1
17 .41
0.00

110.00

0.00
L32.47

4,28A.1O
0.00
0.o0
0.00

8, 569 .09

102.{3
10.23

4,225.0O
1,875.00

0.00
0.00

3.713.10
2, O25.06

0.00
1,896.8{

316.35
0.00

570.11

0.00
4,884.10

27 .50
5L2.20
209.30

0.00
0.00

1.533.61
405.1s

0. oo

150.60

0.00
701.70

1,2aA.1O
246.78

0.00
0.00

27 ,194.42

0.oo
o.o0

1,225.OO

8,000.00
2, OO0. O0

4, OOO. O0

15.000. OO

{,700. oo

100.00
3,200.00
2.800.00
1,500.00
1,350. O0

1.000. o0

{,881t.00
1,000.00

900.00
900.00

1.200.00
300.00

2.000. o0

500.00
500.00
650.00

3,000.00
2.000 _ 0o

5,200. o0

4,000.00
10,00

500.00
15,119.OO

0.00
0.00

4.225.OO

8, O0O.0O

2, OO0.O0

{, o0o. o0

15,000.00
{, r00.00

100.00
3,200.00
2,800.00
1,500.00
1,350. O0

1,000.0o
{,88rt.0o
1,000.00

900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2.000.00
500.00
500.00
650.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
5,200.00
{,000.00

10.00
500.00

?5, { 19. O0

100 t
23t

25r
43r

59t
11 t

50t

100 t
3t

57t
23t

't't t
81 r

23r

35t
82t

37t

Account Group Total I 13,154.55 58.445.58 1aa,?5{.OO 148,?54.00 90,3O1.32 3e r

-L02.13
-LO.23

0.00
6,125.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

11? 286.90
2,611 .94

100.00
1.303.16
2, 143.65

1,500.00
519.23

1.000.00

-0.10
912.50

387.80
690.r0

1,200.00
300.00
466 _39

9{.85
500.00
499.10

3,000.00
1,294.30

911.30

3,153.22
10.00

500.00
41 , 624 .58



)1/07 /2a
)9:08:s{

CtlY OF DONNEI,LY

Stat@nt of E penditule - Budget vE. Actuat Repolt
For the Accounting Periodr 3 / 2L

Page: 2 of A

Report lD: 8100

10 GENERAI

.Account object
cullent Availat'Ie t
Aplrlopriation Applopriation comilred

42000 Public Safety
{2000 Pullic Safety

456 S1gas

900 Public safety
0.00

219 _18

219.18

500.00
2,5O0.00
3,00o. oo

500.00
2,24O.42
2,140 .42

o.00
0.00
o.o0

219.14 3,000,00

9t

3,000.00 2,740.42 7 rAccount 6rouP roral:
43O0O Publ-ic florks

43010 Roads ad Streetg
116 Roads a Stleet trageg

114 Snow A@oval wage!
210 leal,th
220 social s€curity/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Uneqrlolrent Insurance
260 wolkers coq)€nsatj.on
290 Dental
3{0 Coutlact t bo!
416 Electri. a 6as
{29 snox Rdoval Maintenance
430 Road a street MaiDteDance

432 Bu dinE R€pai,ls i !,taintenahce
43{ Equip. Yalntainance
{35 EguiFoert L.Ee Palment
454 Stleet Scape

455 Sidexalk, Cu!b. Gutter lilaintenance
455 sigds
460 SB11 aools, Equiptnen

451 shop rfi.sc suppu.es
470 Dust Abatqent
481 Puel Gas

482 Die3el - lli,Dter
{83 Diesel - sumer
520 Dues e Feea

530 PublicatioDs- NexspatEr
553 clothiDg Reiinbulserent
700 Capital Inlplov@nts
900 Public safety
970 Grant Expen3e

Account loral:

22O social security/!,tedj.cale

0.00

960.80
3,279.2O

509 .12
321 .36
37L.22

32.39
o. oo

3t .s3
0.00

{50.?0
467 .48

0.00
15.94
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.oo

-3.56
292.29

226.A6

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0. o0

0.00
6,964.67

5,171.80
15,155.88
2,431.49
1, 531.56
1,936,31

119.15
469.20
150.{8

0.00
1,560.53
t,071 .23

o.oo
15.98

1,935.83
0.00

815.50

0.00
0.00

34o.58
40.52
0.00

524.20
90?.46
707.49

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,659 .99
0.00
0.00

38,750. {8

31,201.00
14, 944. O0

8,00?.00
3,388.00
5.590.00

735.00
1.251.00

542.00
1,000. oo

4,000.00
10,000.00

7,2OO.OO

3,500.00
6,500.00

15,000.00
2, O00.00

3,000. o0

500.00
2,500.00

500.00
7,00o.00
1.600.00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500.00

17,50O, O0

3r 600.00
30r o00.00

146/ 2O1.00

31,204. Oo

14,911.O0

8,007.00
3,388. O0

5,590.O0
735.00

1,251.00
582.00

1, O0O.0O

4,000.00
10,000. o0

7,2OO.OO

3,500.0O
6,500_oo

15?00o.00
2, 000.00
3,000.00

500.00
2,500.00

500.00
7,000.00
1,500.00
3,200.0o
1,200.00

100.00

100.00

500.00
1?,500.00
3, 500. O0

30,000.00
186,201.00

25, O32.20

-211.88
5,5?s.51
!,756.11
3. 653.6'

615,85

781.80
431.52

1, O00.00

2,439 .47

8,92A.17
1 ,2OO.OO

3,444 .02

1,564.17
15.000.00
1,183.40
3,000.00

500.00
2,159 .32

459.38
7.000.00

971.80
2,292.54

492.51

100.00

100.00

500.00
14.8!t0.01

3.500.00
30,000.00

ta? ,45O.52

20t
101 t
30r

35t
15 t
3ar
26r

39r
11 r

30t

41 r

l]t t

39 I
28 1

59*

15r

21 t

Account GrouP Totaf
4!1000 CIEER

4{100 Pa.ks ald Recleation
117 Patk a Rec rl Ees
119 Airport xaint llages
210 Bealth

6,968.51 38,750_48 1a6,201.00 1a6,201.00 141,150,52 21 *

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.0o

2,214 .71
320.60
282.05
193.96
205.53
1{.07

208.00

15,310. O0

2.100.00
3.158.0O
t, 121 .00
1, 8?0. Oo

452.00
430.00

15t
9i

17 I
11 t

48!

15,3r.0.00
2,100 - O0

3. 158 .00
1, 121.00
1, a?0.00

452 _OO

430_00

13,09s.23
!,719.40
2,47s.94

927.O4

I,664.47
431.93
222.OO

230 PERSI

250 UnellPloj@nh hsulance
260 rlorkels conpensalion

500.00
2,500. O0

3,000.00



04 /o't /2L
O9:0a:54

CITY Ol, DONNELLY

Stat@nt of ExlEnditure - Budget vs. Actuat RepoEt
Eo! the Accounting petiod: 3 / 21

P.ge: 3 of 8

Reporl ID: 8100

10 GENERAL

accoht objecr
Culrent Awailsble t
APPloprj.ation Appropriation comitted

290
438

,|50

{51
152

453

,{56

450

?00

900

925

0-00
0.o0
0.00

3{8.10
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
348.10

Cj,ty Palk Inptowefunts
nacguet court Maintenancc
carqtgroud/Boatdock rraintenace
C1ty Palk Uaintenance
Rest AlealKiosL Malntenanc€
signs
SEU Tools, Equipren
Capital Ilplovdents

[ilbrL Uaintena.ce
Ac.onnt T6ta1:

11 .15
0.o0
0.00

566.A2

34.16
o.o0

2L4.16
0.00

34, 159. ?9

5r 755.55

0.00
{4,191.93

6?9.08
2,256.O0

908.a2

9{.8?
0.00
o.o0

3.938.37

255.00
1{,0o0.00
3,500.00
5,0o0. o0

1,00o. oo

500.00
600.00

2, O0O. O0

85,000.00
2,5O0. O0

3. soo. o0

\42t291.OO

256.OO

14,000.00
3,500. O0

5, OO0. oO

1, O00.00

500.00
600.00

2, O00.00

8s,000. oo

1, 600. O0

{.100.00
300.00

2,000. o0

1t,000.00
50o.oo

12,500.00

238.55
14,000.00
3,5O0.00
1,433-18

96s.24

500,00
341,54

2,000.00
50,840.21

-3,255.66
3,500.00

98, 10s.07

11 t
3t

35r

210 |

31 *

12a
55t

303 r
5t

32t

2

2.

3,
2,14

o0

00

0o

o

0

91

50

50

44300 DetDt
414 So1id waste collection
415 trater and seve.
415 Electtic t Gas

432 Bui!.ding Repails I rbintenance
700 capital tuploverents
960 solid Paste frahsfe! site T

Accout Total:

1, 600. OO

4, 100.00

300.00
2,000. o0

4,000.00
500.00

12,500.00

920.92

1.4{{,00
-508.{2

1,905_13

4,000.00
500.00

8,561-63

112-{5
3?6.00
15r.44

0.00
0.00
0.00

6{5.a9

AccoEt cloup Total:
aund Total:

993.99
2\, \17 .21

44,130_30
1,! 5, 54 6. 64

154, 79?.00
192,7s2 .OO

154, ?9?. O0

492,752.O0
106,665.?0
347,2O3,36

31 +

30t



04/o'7/2r
o9:08:54

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stat4.nt of ExtEnditure - Budget vs. Actual Aeport
For the Accounting PeEiod: 3 / 21

B10o

15 LOT EUND

Account object Y?D

cullent Avail.lrle t
Appropliation Al,plopliarion cmitted

41OOO GENER.AT GOI,ERNMENI

41100 Adninisllation
922 ,,oca] Option Ia Erqrehse

Accout Total:

Accout Gloup 
"otal:Fund Tot.l:

0.00
0.00

14,272.53
7A,212.63

93,000. o0

93,000.o0
93,000.00
93,000. OO

'11,721.37

71,127.31

0.00
0. o0

18,272.53
ra,212.63

93,000. o0

t3/ 000.00
93,000.00
93,000. o0

14,727.37
14,121.37

20*

20t
20t



04/o1/21
09: OA:54

CITY OF DONNEL!,Y

state@Dt o! Expenditule - Buatqet vs . Actual Retbrc
FoE the Accouhting Period: 3 / 2L

5of8
B100

51 9IATER

Accoat object rto
CuEent Av:iIaUe i
appropriation Aplrropriation comitted

18,38?.00
4,32O .OO

1, {,10. OO

18.317.00
?,361.00
3.05?. Oo

{,883.0O
342 . OO

5?3.00
507.0O

59 , 327 .0O

{3r
50t
50t
55*
2gt
52t
39r
26r
{or
25t
rl5 t

1, 096. 80

360.00
120.00

L, !52.2t
242.O1

208.80
254.13
t1.L1
0.00

1?.45

3,509.23

7,94A.49
2,160.OO

?20.00
10,04?.07
2.056.03
1.600.19

100.05
212.40
L21.22

26,943.91

18.38?.00
4,32O . OO

1,440.00
18.31?. oo

?,361.0o
3,057.00
4.443.00

342.00
673.00
507.00

59 , 327 .OO

10,398.51
2,160 _OO

120.00
4,269.93
5,30a.97
1, r55.81
2,9 t0.44

241.95
400.60
319.74

32,343.03

41100

310 Au.lit 6 Accounti.ng Seryice!
320 Attorn.y/L€gal Eees

351 M.intenaDce contracto.
360 X.tet ol,erator
{1'l Solid walte Collection
416 El.ctric r cas
435 Equll,Ent L.se PalmDt
{36 ceu Phono M.yor^,taintenance
43? tol.phone, Ielocmunications
481 Euel Gas

510 Insur.nce - Lialility
520 Dues & Feeg

530 Publlcations- Nee3papet
550 Travel Reirbulseretrl
551 rraini,ng l Eclucation
605 off,ice supplie6
611 Copier Maintenance

515 cret ,liting
620 Softrare - Neu

521 Softeate Uaintenance FGes

810 Bond Patrents
910 Depleciation

a.count Total:

0.00
0.00
0.00

37s.00
t,218.75
1,180.87

o.00
0.00

84.34
0.00

t,L21.LO
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

15.16
0.00
0.00

25.20
1,979 .10

0.00
0.00

6,095.42

1,950
0

3?5

L,975
7,289
4,093

o

0

505

o

2,251
23L

1r5
o

0

124

196

147 .

o.
25.

L,919,
3,291.

o.
21,465.

1,950.00
2,000.00
2,000 _ 0o

{,750. O0

13,000. oo

7.000. o0

6,492.OO

240.00
950.00
500_00

2,642 . OO

1.300.00
450.00

750.00
?50.00

1,000.00
280.00
4?5.00

2,000.O0

250.00
3, s00.00

2{,833. O0

24,933.0O
106.085.00

1, 9s0.00
2,000. o0

2,000.00
4,750.00

13.000. o0

?, 000.0o
6,492. OO

240.00
950.00
s00.00

2,542 . OO

1, 300.00
450.00
750.00
?50.00

1,000.00
280.O0

475.00
2,000.00

250.00

3.50O.00
24.833 _ 00

28. 933. O0

106, 085.00

0.00
2,000.00
1, 625.00
2,115.00
5,710. t6
2,906-3A
6,192.00

21t0.00

4{4.01
500.00
427.80

1, 068 . o{

334.25
750.00
750.00
571.18
43.57

324.00
2,000.00

221.40
1,520.60

2L,535.25
28,933.00
a\,2r.9.36

.00

.00
,00
,00
5{
62

00

00

99

oo

20

95
't4

00

00

a2

43

00

00

20

a0

11

00

5{

100 t

19t
a2\
56r
58r

s3t

8{t
18t
26\

{3r
?ot
31 t

t0r
57t
13t

23r

Account Group lotal
42000 P!b!.i. S.f.ty

42000 Public S.fety
900 public safety

A.couht Tolat
55. 15

65.95
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

59.05
5 9.05

53r
53i

9,605.05 51,849.51 16s,412.00 165,4L2.0O 113,s62.19 31 r

0.00
0.00

Ac.ount cloup Total 0.00 65,95 125,00 125,00 59.05 53 t

41OOO GENERAT GOVERIiD,IENT

41010 Pelsonnel
110 Off:ice wages

111 Council wages

112 rrayor tlages
115 flate! a Serer tlages
210 Bealth
220 Social Security,/Me.ticale
230 PEnSr

250 UnerPloyhent InBulance
25O solkers Cdpensation
29O Dental,

Account totrl:



04 /o1 /2t
O9:08:s4

CITY OP DONNELLY

statenent of EqEnditure - Budger v5. tctual RetDrt
For the Accounting Per:iod: 3 / 2L

P.ge: 6 or 8

Ileport ID: 8100

51 WATER

Account object YID

Original Cullent Avail:r.ble t
Atploprirtlon Applopliatioh Applopriation Comitted

43000 Public ,Iolks
43400 Iater Syst6

!33 Rel,ai.s & rraint to l.late!
434 Equip. lilaintainuce
462 chaicals

1. 355.06
1,688.83
1,005.20
L,571 . 42

2, rl06 - 00

2,zOL.44
10.2{3.95

9,5O0.00
1,500. O0

s.500.0o
7,425.00
5,000.00
?, 800.00

3?, 125.00

9,500.0O
1,500.00
5,5O0. O0

7,425.OO

5.000.00
7,800. o0

37,t25.O0

8,134. r't

-18a.83
4,491.40
6,241 .54

2,594.OO

5,598.56
25,881_ 05

463 SmlI tools and supplies for wate!

0.00
0.00

204 .40
0.00

51.00
0.o0

259.40

259.!10

9, 854 . {5
L0,243.95
62,159 .51

37,125.00
202 , 662 . OO

37,125. O0

202,652 .0O

26,881.05
140,502.19

?10 taeter Equitrent Purchased
Acco6t Total:

Account cloup Total:
Fund toral:

113 I
18*
20t
a8 t
2A\
2a\

2A+
31 t



04/o1/2a
09:08:s4

CITY OF DONNEI'Y

Stat@nt of Exp€nditule - Budget vs. Actua1 Report
For the Accomting Perioct: 3 / 2a

Pagc: ? of I
Reporl ID: 8100

52 SEHER

Accounl objecr YTD

cuftent Available t
At p.opriat-ion Aplrropriation Comtted

41OOO GENE&T'] COVERNUENI

41Or.O PetlonDGf
110 offlce xa9e3
11r. Couctl thges
u2 l.tayo! tllEe3
115 tlater ! Seve! thEes
210 Health
220 socill security/M.dicare
230 PERSI

25O Uneqrlolan€ht Inlur&ce
260 rolker! conp€nsatio!
290 Dentll

Accout total:

L42.47
60.00
20,00
{0.99
31 .38
23.22
35.42
!.11
0.00
2 .32

403.s1

1,329.88
360.00
120.00
1{5.59
203.76
149.75
2L1 ,15

8.83
45.40
12.65

2,341.L3

3.065.00
120. OO

2{ 0. o0

s00.00
735.00
685.00
172.O0

165.O0

85.00
100.00

?,06?. oo

3,06s. o0

720.00
240.00
500.00
735.00
685.00
712.OO

165.00
85.00

100.00
?,06?.00

1,735.12

350.00
120.00
354.31
531.24

535.24
560.84

156.1?
39.60
8?.35

4,479.41

0.00
1,000. o0

1,00O.00
356.58

3,348.00
44.67

100,00
0.30

30.00
92 .30

27,3OO.OO

15.59
43,36

-24.00
95,81

517,10
2,L07.07

3{,59?.00
1O,'t19.94

{3r
50*
50r
29t
2al
22r
27i
5t

53t
13t
37t

41100

310 Audit ! Accountilg Serices
320 rttohey/!.9a1 Fees

340 Contract Labo!
415 Electllc a css
435 EquiPrEnt Ls3e Patmnt
437 Ielephone, Telecmunicat j,ong

51O In5urance - Lia.bilj.ty
520 Dues a Pees

s30 Publ.ic.tions- Nerlpape!
5Al Uonthly service Agled.nr-NrlD
605 office supplies
611 Copj.er Maintenance

52O softvale - Ne{
621 Softf,are Maintenan.e Eees
810 Bond P.trent3
t1O Depreciation

Accoot total:

0.00
0_ 00

o.o0
21.15
0.00
8.39
o.o0

147.85

0.00
0.00

!1,800. oo

0.00
6.44

72.00
4.19

329.90
o.o0
o.0o

5,429 .92

325.00
0.00
0.00

93.32
0.00

50.33
0.00

375.?O

0.00
7 .70

30.300.00
21 .31
31.6{

108.00
4.19

329.90
3, O92.93

0.00
34,713 .02

325.O0

1.00o.00
1,000.00

{50.o0
3,348.00

135.00
100_00

376.O0

30.00
100.00

57,500.O0
100.00
75,00
80.o0

100.00
847.00

5,200_o0
3r1,597.00

105, r163.00

325.00
1,000.00
1,000.0o

450.00
3,34a-00

135.O0

100.00
3?5.00
30.o0

100.00
s?.600.00

100.o0
75.00
80.00

100.00

84?.OO

5,200.00
3{,59?.00

105. rt63.00

100 i

21 t

3?r

100 t

8t
53t
247
12r

135 i

39r
59t

33r

Account cloup To!a1 s,833.43
5.433.43

37,330. r.5

3?, 330.15
112,530.00
112,530.00

112.530. O0

112,s30.00
75,199.8s
'75, 199.85

33r
33r



04/o1/2t
09:0a:54

CITY OF DONNELLY

stataent ol Expenditule - Budget vs. Acrual Reporr
Fo! the Accounting Period: 3 / 21

Page: 8 of I
ReF6lt ID: 8100

60 litATER SYSTEM MPROVEMENT FUND

Account object YTD

o.j.ginal cullent Availabte t
APPlopliation Applopliation Appropliation comitted

a3OOO Publtc ifolks
43400 ll t.i Syrta

358 $ate! System CoDstruction
Account total:

AccouDt GrouP total
ru.d Total

!15t 442.98
175,442.9A

301,2L1 .16
3O4,2L! .7 6

549,416.00
54 9, 416. O0

549,416.00
549, {16.00

245.204,24
245!2O4.24

55t
55t

115,442.9A
115,442.98

301,2L1.16
304,21L.7 6

549, 415. O0

549,416. O0

549,416.00
54 9, {16. O0

245.204.24
245,204.24

55t
55r

212.258.O'1

000
551,520. 69 1,450,360,00 1,450,360.00 882.839.31 39 t



04/07/2L
09:06:31

CITY OF DONNEIJ,Y

Payroll s@ry Fo! Payrolls txor O3/2s/21 r_o 04/oa/21

Total fo! Payroll Checks

Page: 1 of 2

COMP

,rool
JO03

.r005

J015

ltcc
REG

HOUAS

HOOR,S

HOUN.S

HOURS

HOI'F.S

got ns
ttouRs

tot Rs

{coip rine osed)
(ROADI STREET )

(BA!EN, OPERAIOR)

(sNow REMO\IAL)

(sHoP/orFrcE)
(!,ayor e city Council)

(vacation rine u.ed)

Deductions A..ru.d
carlied FoHald

Elon Plewious l,lonth

803 _ 02

L,123.87
1,018.48
1,020.15

444.94
1,600.00
3,568.00
I,O72.70

Diftelence LiabAccount

34.50
54.50
50.00
45.50
19.00

400.00
167.50
46.50

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DE}f!AI, INS

EIT
IIEATTII TNS

IDAIIO SIT
!.EDICARE

PE'ISI

PERSI CEOICE 40

SOCIAI SECUR:ITY

T'IIEMPL. INSUR.

YISION

GDB

MOUlll:TAM FCU

RADIUS

STERLING SiAVING

UMPQUA

US BANK

FITISIT BASE

MEDICAIE BJB"SE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BA,SE

WC BASE

10,651, .20
7,265.64

30.00
635.84
602.00
495.00
154.44
634.90
150.00
660.38

0.00
21.00

155.14
193.94
255.57

2,884.6s
340.76

3,r35.58
9,866.30

10,551.20
8,A61.20

10,651.20
9,051.20

ro,651 .20

0.00
o. oo

?6,00

0.00
1,204. O0

o.0o
154.44

1,058.'l{
0.oo

660.38
62.72
24.00
o.o0
o.o0
0.00
0.oo
o.o0
o.o0
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

Iot.I Pay.oll Exp€bse (Gross P.y + tu{:loye! Cootri-burions)
3,24O.2A

13,8r1.44

Payloll, Che.ks P!ew. out.
PayroU Che.ks Issued
PayloU Chects Rede@d
PayloU Checks Outstandinq
Electronj.c checks

s2,433.00
12 , 657 -!,9

$3, 133. 19

s1,95 r. OO

511,321.50

Social security L320 _ 16 7 63 .40 1325. 48 759. O8 21-102



04/o1/21
O9:06:32

CITY OF DO\XELLY

Payrolt s'r,ttr@ry Fo! payrorls tt<^ O3/25/2a to O4/Oa/21
2ot2
P130

FII
rDllio srT
PERSI

DE ttl! iNs
IIEBIIII INS

IIISION

PERSI C8OICE 40

5?5.84
486,00

1693.64
106.00

1806.00

45.00
1s0.00

304-48
52.72
0.00

635.4t
!196. O0

1693.64
106.00

1806.00

45.00
150-00

1?8.64
1?9.5t

310.00
2ta.L9

1't7.52
24.L2

270.42
288.00

330 .42
29a.00

21702

21713

2L700

2170L

2r't03
21704

2!106
27105

21705

2tto4

rotal Ded. 5521.a1 1680.45 6?12.1.5

r.r. C.rlied Fotratd coll,M on]'y co!.ect j.! retErr sn for curlent period

1593.14



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-11
MeetingDate 0411212021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Mounlain lYaterworks
Phase II - Contractor Change Order

Depqrtmenl Appnvals lnitials Otiginalor

Suppoaer

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Funding available tbr additional improvements

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Accept Contractor Change Order

RECORD OF COT,INCIL ACTION
MEETINGDATE ACTION

tl

=

=
IT-

H



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: April 7,2021

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday April 7, 2021, there is 52,656.16- (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for March - 59,569.19.
Application fot FY22 (deadline April26,2O27l

Airport: Submitted Grant for Harrow

Clerk: Arbor Day Tree City USA

Joint P&z Meeting
Grant Writer

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host
Pocket Park

Road & Streets: Maintenance/Dust Abatement

water: Meters

Planning & Zoning: Parking / Formula Stores

Office Closures: April 14 - April 27,2O2L

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z May 3, 2021


